
 

 

 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Schools Forum 
 

Agenda 
 

Monday 20 October 2014 
2.00 pm 

Fulham Cross Girls School, Munster Road, Fulham, London, SW6 6BP 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 
 

Schools  Academies 

Michael Pettavel 
Jude Ragan 

David McFadden 
Sally Whyte 
 

Non-schools 

Dennis Charman 
Dave McNamara 
Ian Heggs 

 
CONTACT OFFICER:  OWEN REES  
 Tri Borough Clerking Service Manager  
 School Governance Services  
 Tel: 07785721279  
 E-mail: owen.rees@lbhf.gov.uk   
 
Reports on the open agenda are available on the Council’s website: 
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/Directory/Council_and_Democracy 
 
 
 

Date Issued: 
 

13 October 2014 

 
 

mailto:owen.rees@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/Directory/Council_and_Democracy/Committee_reports_minutes_and_agendas/Current_Committees/Homepage.asp
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/Directory/Council_and_Democracy


 

 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Schools Forum 
Agenda 

 
20 October 2014 

 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR   

2.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  1 - 4 

 To agree the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record.  
 

 

4.   HIGH NEEDS BLOCK PRESENTATION  5 - 10 

 A presentation by the Managing Director of 3BM on the process for 
proposed reforms to the High Needs Block 

 

5.   CONFIRMATION OF DIRECT SCHOOLS GRANT ALLOCATION 
2014-15  

11 

6.   SCHOOLS FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS FOR 2015-16 - OVERVIEW  12 - 29 

 A report from the Tri-Borough Director of Finance and Resources on 
Schools Funding 

 

7.   REVIEW OF MEMBERSHIP  30 - 38 

 The Schools Forum will receive a paper for the Managing Director of 
3BM on its membership and required recruitment to vacancies. 

 

8.   DIRECTORS REPORT   

 A verbal update report from the Tri-Borough Director of Finance and 
Resources 

 

9.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

 To be confirmed.  
 



. 

 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 

Schools Forum 
Minutes 

 

Monday 16 June 2014 
 

 

 
 

PRESENT 
 
June Sadler, Gill Del Bravo, Sally Whyte, Bernie Peploe, Jude Ragan, Andy 
Rennison, Dave McNamara, Ian Heggs, Tim Gibson, Alison Farmer 
 

 

 

 
30. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

 
With regard to minute 28, „School Audit Programme‟, it was agreed that „clear‟ 
should be replaced with „consistent‟ so that the minute read 
“Recommendations from auditors were not always consistent…” 
 
RESOLVED –  
That subject to the amendment above, the minutes of the meeting held on 
25th March be approved as a correct record.  
 
 

31. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Michael Pettavel. 
 
 

32. 2013/14 DSG OUTTURN  
 
The Forum agreed to consider this item and item 4 together. The Forum 
received a report from 3BM presenting the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) 
for the 2013/14 financial year. It was noted that for schools with large 
reserves (ie in excess of DfE guidelines of 5% for secondary schools and 8% 
for primary), there remained the possibility that the funds would be clawed 
back. Schools were reminded that each year‟s funding was for pupils‟ 
education that year, not for future pupils.  
 
The Forum discussed the impact of the change in Council policy regarding 
Sulivan School and the new administration‟s efforts to overturn the earlier 
decision to amalgamate Sulivan with New Kings‟ Primary. Officers explained 
that the Cabinet meeting taking place the following week would be 
considering a proposed change to the housing policy. It was argued that the 
new housing policy with increased affordable housing for south Fulham would 
mean that more school places in the south of the borough were required, so 
Sulivan should remain open. Officers reported that the revised housing policy 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



would impact upon the school‟s place-planning, but that a final decision would 
only be made in September. It was also highlighted that the decision would 
impact on the provision of secondary places as prior to the election it was 
proposed that the Sulivan site would be used as a permanent home for 
Fulham Boys School. The Forum expressed concern that many affected 
parents and teachers had already made plans on the assumption that Sulivan 
would be closing, and that the ongoing uncertainty meant they could not 
accurately plan.  
 
RESOLVED –  
That the report be noted.  
 
 

33. SCHOOL BALANCES  
 
This item was considered as part of item 3.  
 
 

34. HIGH NEEDS - FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS 2014  
 
The Forum received a report from the Tri-Borough Assistant Director for SEN 
& Vulnerable Children explaining the changes to High Needs Funding 
arrangements. Officers highlighted that High Needs Reference Groups had 
been established, but more Primary School heads were required to join in 
Hammersmith & Fulham. It was agreed that Gill Del Bravo would contact her 
primary colagues to encourage participation and that Michael Pettavel would 
be contacted regarding the Early Years HNB Reference Group.  
 
Education, Health & Care Plans (EHCPs) were also discussed, with concerns 
voiced regarding the increased work required to maintain the plans when 
compared to SEN statements. Some members were concerned that the 
EHCPs would result in a trebling of work for schools, although officers 
reported that a pilot for the single assessment was only just starting.  
 
RESOLVED –  
That the report be noted.  
 
 

35. UPDATE ON THE TWO YEAR OLD PROGRAMME EXPANSION  
 
The Forum received a report from the Lead Commissioner, Children & Early 
Years on the expansion of the two year old programme. Following 
discussions at the previous meeting, members noted that a more detailed 
strategy would be presented to the September meeting.  
 
Officers explained that the funding available to nursery schools was £6.07 per 
place, which reflected the funding that the Council received from Government. 
It was recognised that staff to child ratios would be extremely challenging with 
this level of funding. It was also acknowledged that schools were wary of 
committing to the programme given it was only guaranteed until the 2015 
General Election.  
 

Page 2



RESOLVED –  
That the report be noted.  
 
 

36. UNIVERSAL INFANT FREE SCHOOL MEALS (UIFSM) UPDATE  
 
The Forum received a report from the Schools Contracts Manager updating 
on progress delivering universal infant free school meals. There were some 
minor building works needed at some schools but nothing significant. Free 
school meals will be offered in all schools across the borough.  
 
It was asked whether parents had been informed of the changes. Officers 
explained that parents of children currently entitled to FSM would still need to 
apply, and that details had been included in the School Zone newsletter. It 
was agreed that information would be sent to schools clarifying what was 
required of parents. It was noted that the Government was currently only 
committed to funding the programme for two years, with funding levels based 
on an assumption that there would be an 87% take up. 
 
RESOLVED –  
That the report be noted.  
 
 

37. SCHOOLS FORUM FORWARD PLAN  
 
The Schools Forum Forward Plan was noted and approved.  
 
 

38. DFE CONSULTATION - FAIRER SCHOOLS FUNDING IN 2015-16 
CONSULTATION  
 
The Forum received a report on the DfE consultation on „Fairer Schools 
Funding in 2015/16‟ and the proposed response from London Councils. It was 
highlighted that there was likely to be little impact for Hammersmith & Fulham, 
but that all proposed policy changes were being mapped out to ascertain 
whether any schools were being disproportionately affected.  
 
RESOLVED –  
That the report be noted.  
 
 

39. DFE CONSULTATION "SIMPLIFYING THE ADMINISTRATION OF 
ACADEMIES FUNDING"  
 
The Forum received a report on the DfE consultation „Simplifying the 
administration of academies funding‟. Officers explained that they had some 
concerns that some academies could lose out and undertook to provide a 
précis of the proposals.  
 
RESOLVED –  
That the report be noted and a précis of the proposals be circulated to all 
Forum members.  

Page 3



 
The Forum also acknowledged that the meeting would be Gill Del Bravo‟s last 
meeting before retirement and agreed that her hard work over many years in 
Hammersmith & Fulham should be commended and formally recorded.  
 
 

 
Meeting started: 2.00 pm 
Meeting ended: 3.25 pm 

 
 

Chairman   

 
 
 
 

Contact officer: Craig Bowdery 
Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 : 020 8756 2278 
 E-mail: craig.bowdery@lbhf.gov.uk  
 

Page 4

mailto:craig.bowdery@lbhf.gov.uk


High Needs Funding Developments 

Update to Schools Forum and High Needs Groups by 

Andy Rennison 3BM 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 4



Where we are Currently 

• Each of the 3 boroughs has their own unique approach to providing 

funding to schools for the Low Incidence SEN “proxy” or “decoupled” 

funding  

• There is a “top up approach across all 3 boroughs” where levels of 

need exceed £6,000  

• Following statutory changes tri-borough are developing an extension 

of the proxy or decoupled funding to a higher level of need to 

match the Education Health and care Plans  

 

 

P
age 6



What the Challenges are 

• Different LSA and IST rates across the 3 boroughs 

• Different assessment of support requirements (hours) 

• Level of need is medium and as such can be quite high incidence 

within individual schools and generic proxy factors do not necessarily 

reflect the respective cohorts 

• Different solutions for different phases 

• Potential risk of funding losses (recoupment) 

  

P
age 7



Issues arising and additional work being undertaken 

• Further benchmarking of LSA and IST rates across London to enable a 

single value for hours support across the 3 boroughs to be applied 

• CAT scores not effective, prior attainment has potential, mobility 

indicators were inconclusive and Early Years Assessment Toolkit 

sample not broad enough 

• Inconsistent spread of pupils and assessed levels of need within the 3 

boroughs making a uniform solution challenging 

 

P
age 8



Vision 

• Funding up to the equivalent of 20 hours LSA support or £12,000 

(circa) being provided by a proxy formula  

• Funding over these thresholds provided based on the Child’s 

Education Health and Care Plan  assessed needs 

• Consistent Approach across the 3 boroughs around child support 

levels and ultimately funding to individual schools 

• Consistent approach to Special School Funding to give greater 

transparency based on comparisons with similar institutions P
age 9



Next Steps 

• Further development of work identified 

• High level update Schools forum in October 

• High Needs working Groups in November discuss detailed models 

• School forum in January 2015 

• Implementation timings 2015-16 details subject to recommendations 

of working group and forum 

• During 2015-16 further analysis and comparison of the 3 borough’s 

proxy funding for low incidence SEN (0-£6K) 

 

P
age 10



London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham 

        FINAL DSG ALLOCATION 2014/15           £'000 
 School Block Contral Total 2014- 15           86,791  
 

Less Academies Recoupment           
-

25,740  
             61,051  
 Add Induction for NQT           21  
             61,072  
               
               
 Early Year's Control 2014-15           11,308  
 Add 2 year Old Funding           2,504  
             13,812  
               
               
 High Needs Block Control Total           18,463  
 Less HNB Recoupment - Direct funding of Places by the EFA           -1,970  
             16,493  
               
               
 LBHF 2014-15 TOTAL DSG           91,377  
 

         

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



 
 

  

 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAMMERSMITH AND FULHAM 

 

SCHOOLS’ FORUM 13 OCTOBER 2014 

 

REPORT BY THE MD 3BM LTD 

Schools Funding Arrangements for 2015/16 – overview 

Tri- Borough Paper 

 

 

 

 

1. Introduction 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update the schools forum in relation to 

new documents received in July 2014 from the DFE. 

 Fairer Schools Funding – arrangements for 2015-16 

 Schools Revenue Funding 2015-2016 

2 Fairer Schools Funding – arrangements for 2015-16 

2.2 Schools Forum (June 2014 meeting) was advised of the DfE 

consultation on “Fairer Funding for Schools”.  The document explored 

options for the allocation of an additional £350m across LA’s 

nationally.  The aim was to target funding to those LA’s who, using the 

proposed average methodology were deemed to be underfunded.  The 

DFE confirmed their commitment to not reduce the Guaranteed Unit of 

Funding for any LA. 

2.3 It should be noted that this only applies to the Schools Block and not 

the High Needs Block or Early Years. 

  

Purpose of this report is to update the Schools Forum on recent 

information that has been communicated to the Local Authority 

relating to schools funding. 

For information and approval  

Page 12

Agenda Item 6



 
 

 

2.4 The DFE’s view is that the additional funding will ensure that the most 

deprived pupils receive at least the following: 

Primary  £4,454 

Key Stage 3 £5,820 

Key Stage 4 £6,372 

2.5 Approach for 2015-16 

2.5.1 A total of circa £350m additional funding to be allocated to those LA 

meeting the criteria 

(see appendix A, for the Local Authority Schools Block funding 2015/16 

final subject to October 2014 count).  The table below shows the 

average rates used by the DFE and exemplifies this. The Hammersmith 

and Fulham rates are also shown in this table as a comparator. The 

table also demonstrates that the Hammersmith and Fulham Rates are 

significantly above the DFE average rates and that explains why no 

extra funding was given to the borough out of the additional £350m. 

There is no proposal to increase these rates in 2015/16. 

Interestingly we have placed a slightly higher emphasis on IDACI rather 

than low prior attainment and English as and Additional Language (EAL) 

because our cohort types would distort funding (particularly on EAL) to 

groups that are not necessarily deprived. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13



 
 

 

    DFE Average LBHF Rates 

AWPU     

  Primary £2,880 £3,564 

  Secondary (KS3) £3,950 £5,164 

  Secondary (KS4) £4,502 £5,164 

Deprivation (IDACI)     

  Primary Band 1 £209 £600 

  Primary Band 2 £260 £650 

  Primary Band 3 £347 £700 

  Primary Band 4 £422 £750 

  Primary Band 5 £477 £800 

  Primary Band 6 £691 £850 

  Secondary Band 1 £289 £850 

  Secondary Band 2 £379 £900 

  Secondary Band 3 £470 £950 

  Secondary Band 4 £554 £1,000 

  Secondary Band 5 £614 £1,100 

  Secondary Band 6 £819 £1,150 

LAC £104 £800 

Low Prior Attainment      

  Primary £669 £810 

  Secondary £940 £686 

EAL     

  Priamry £466 £291 

  Secondary £1,130 £707 

Lump Sum     

  Primary £115,797 £100,000 

  Secondary £125,155 £100,000 

 

2.5.2 Area cost adjustment (ACA) is also applied for areas with higher labour 

market costs (this includes London Boroughs).  Proposal in the 

consultation was 1.18.    The final agreed ACA for Inner London 

was 1.1849 (Teachers Costs 1.1876 plus Non-Teaching Costs of 

1.3034) 

2.5.3 It should be noted that the DFE does not expect LA to use all the 

factors and it also does not expect the minimum level to be used.  

These two aspects remain very much at the heart of local 

determination. 

 

Page 14



 
 

2.5.4 Approach taken in determining the eligibility is as follows 

1 Multiple minimum funding levels by the LA characteristics 

2 Total the funding based on the above to derive at the new 

funding amount for LA 

3 Apply Area Cost Adjustment. 

4 Divide the total by the pupil numbers 

5 If funding per pupil in step 4 is greater than the GUF (SBUF) 

2.5.5 Based on this calculation the Guaranteed Unit of Funding (GUF) /SBUF 

for those Local Authorities that will benefit from this additional resource 

has been advised.  Appendix A shows the full list of LA with projected 

value based on 2013 data sets. It should be noted that the GUF has 

now been renamed to Schools Block Unit of Funding (SBUF). 

2.5.6 Of the Tri-borough Authorities, only gainer is Westminster City Council.  

Based on the process explained above, the current SBUF is to be 

increased from £5663 to £5872. This is an increase of £209 per pupil, 

using the October 2013 data sets. 

 

 

3  Schools Revenue Funding 2015-2016 

3.1 The Schools Revenue Funding 2015-16 guide outlines the changes for 

2015-16 and also discussed some longer term changes.  These are 

discussed in detail later in this report.  The Schools Revenue Funding 

2015-16 guide also places a requirement on Local Authorities to submit 

a “Local Authority Formula toolkit.  The document now includes Non-

recoupment Academies and free school. Some aspects of this change in 

particular relating to growing or new schools does create a financial 

burden on the Schools Block which must be measured as part of the 

APT tool analysis and return 

3.2 Schools Funding Formula – Completion and return of the Local 

Authority Formula Toolkit. 

3.2.1 Key Deadlines for APT Toolkit 

This is the process that the local authority needs to follow in order to 

submit the Schools Block Funding. The APT toolkit (Authority pro-forma 

Template) is used by the DFE to capture each LA schools funding 

formula.  Key dates are 

Page 15



 
 

o 31st October 2014 Submission of Provisional APT toolkit to 

DFE 

o Mid December APT tool distributed to LA with updated October 

2014 data 

o 20th January 2015 – submission of the final APT tool which must be 

discussed with Schools Forum before this. The proposed APT toolkit for 

submission to the DfE is also included for the forum’s approval 

  

Page 16



 
 

 

4 Key Changes 

4.1 Non-recoupment academies and free schools 

4.1.1 These key changes have placed financial burdens on LA’s where there 

was none previously. Following from the summer consultation on 

standardising the funding arrangements for Non–recoupment 

academies (NRA) and free schools, the DFE has advised three key 

aspects of change 

A) Access to Growth fund – LA will need to extend access of growth 

fund arrangements to include Non Recoupment academies and free 

schools.  Growth Fund should also now be used only for infant class size 

protection, bulge classes, start-up costs/supporting costs.  This will 

mean that our wording on the APT tool will need to be adjusted. 

B) Schools Funding Formula (via Schools Block)  previously only 

the maintained schools and recoupment academies were included in the 

gross envelope of the DSG funding (Schools Block).  From 2015/16 Non 

recoupment academies and free schools will also be included.  This has 

a potential financial implication which has three aspects. 

 LA will bear the cost of any in year growth for NRA and free 

schools.  DFE has advised that the Free schools will not be a 

claim on the LA for the first year. However NRA will. The LA will 

receive funding for pupils on roll as at October, however 

growing schools will result in a part year burden on the rest of 

the Schools Block 

 The growing schools that may place a burden on the 

Schools Block include, West London Primary Free School 

(60 pupils 15/16, 16/17 AND 17/18) Earl’s Court Free 

School (30 pupils, 15/16, 16/17 and 17/18), West 

London Secondary Free School (120 pupils in 15/16) and 

Fulham College Free School (120 pupils  in 17/18 

onwards).  

 Funding will be provided on the SBUF.  This is likely to mean 

that the actual cost is higher than funding receivable. 

 MFG arrangements do not apply to new schools /growing 

schools therefore the schools will benefit in full from the 

funding rates agreed.  This could be a further pressure on the 

DSG. 

Page 17



 
 

4.2 Carbon Reduction Commitment 

4.2.1 The DFE will fund the cost of the carbon reduction commitment from 

2015/16.  A top slice has been applied to the SBUF to enable this.  The 

top slicing has been advised as follows based on October 2013 pupil 

numbers and a rate of £7.51 per pupil.  : 

4.3 Long Term reform of High Needs and Early Years Funding 

4.3.1 High Needs Reforms 

The key points advised are as follows: 

 Currently based on past allocations and local spending decisions. 

 Recognition from DfE on levels of spend and identification area by 

area, however insufficient information at this stage to assess 

“fairness" in funding. 

 Longer term view of a more formulaic approach to funding High 

Needs Block 

 DfE undertaking project to research spend analysis, commencing 

autumn 2014. Including fieldwork with “representative LA and 

providers”. 

 The research will look to propose potential formulaic approach to 

funding high needs block.  Anticipation that conclusions will be 

available from 2015 spring. 

 The local authority has set up a working group to develop its own 

High Needs Options. 

 The High Needs Working Group are exploring whether to transfer 

funding from the High Needs Block to the Schools Block for children 

requiring support of 12 – 20 hours per week who currently receive a 

statement of Special Education Needs but would not qualify for an 

Education and Health Care Plan under the new legislation. A proxy 

indicator is currently being developed to facilitate this. 

 The findings will be followed by detailed consultation. 

o Funding from DFE to LA 

o Funding from LA to institutions 

2015-16 dfe expectation is as follows: 

 2014/15 data on places will be rolled forward for 2015/16  i.e. funded 

on lagged numbers. A short engagement process will be undertaken 

with LA to ascertain any exceptions for review and agreement with the 

DFE. 

Page 18



 
 

 High Needs Funding to be advised in December as part of the main 

settlement 

  

Page 19



 
 

 

 Standardisation of place funding for AP and Special schools provision to 

£10,000.  It should be noted that currently AP funding is based on 

£8,000 whilst special schools are funded on £10,000.  This is 

anticipated to be a re-alignment of funding and therefore cost neutral. 

 Additional funding for high needs block. Once the DFE has accounted 

for the total high needs block commitment they expect some funding to 

remain which they anticipate allocating on a flat rate (yet to be 

determined). 

 Post-16 High Needs place funding will move from a residency basis to a 

location basis from 15-16. 

 Top-Up funding will continue to be funded by the LA in which a student 

is resident. 

 LAs may wish to make an exceptional case on High Needs places (by 

17th October). 

 Hospital education (changes may be made where hospital education is 

commissioned). 

 Under 5 High Needs funding is still discretionary (no change from 15-

16). 

4.3.2 Early Years Reforms 

The key points outlined are as follows: 

 DFE want to review distribution of funding from LA to EY providers for 3 

and 4 year old. 

 This review will inform a National Early Years Funding Formula for 3 and 

4 year olds. Timeline not specified. DFE will also look at discretionary 

spend e.g early years services provided by LA, funding model for non-

statutory provision. 

 2015-16 –NEW Early Years pupil premium.  Total of £50m identified 

nationally. 53p per pupil (£300 15 hours). Estimates RBKC £191,915; 

LBHF £267,707; WCC £315,651 

 2 year old for 2015/16 will be based on participation funding . 

4 Schools Forum  -Proposed changes 

The DFE is consulting on the following: 

 Extend the membership of the forum to include a representative of AP 

academies and free schools. 

 Extend the membership of the forum to include a representative of 

special academies and free schools. 

Page 20



 
 

 Extend the forums consultation role to include the special places to be 

commissioned by the authority in different institutions, and the 

arrangements for paying top up funding. 

 Extend the forums consultation role to include the AP places to be 

commissioned by the authority in different institutions, and the 

arrangements for paying top up funding. 

These proposals are not contentious. 

5 Recommendations 

5.1 Schools Forum is asked to note the contents of this report and to note 

the accompany report on Schools Funding and the submission of the APT tool 

for 2015. 

Remi Oladapo 

Finance Director 

3BM Ltd 

 

Dave McNamara 

Tri-Borough Director Of Finance – Children’s Services 

 

Background papers: 

 

Contact officer: 

Remi Oladapo – FD 3BM Ltd 

Tel: 020 3436 2245   E-mail: remi.oladapo@3bm.co.uk 

Page 21



LA Code Local Authority
Funding per 

pupil
Total funding

Funding per 

pupil 

Estimate of 

total funding 
(based on 

October 2013 

pupil numbers)

Amount per 

pupil

Estimate of  

total 

deduction 
(based on Otober 

2013 pupil 

numbers)

Funding per 

pupil  

Estimate  of 

total funding 
(based on 

October 2013 

pupil numbers) 

Estimate of 

cash transfer 

for the non 

recoupment 

academies **

Estimate of 

total funding 
(based on 

October 2013 

pupil numbers) 

201 City of London £8,595 £1.7m £8,595 £1.7m £7.51 £0.0m £8,587 £1.7m £0.0m £1.7m

202 Camden £6,205 £109.4m £6,205 £109.4m £7.51 £0.1m £6,198 £109.3m £3.2m £112.5m

203 Greenwich £6,006 £186.3m £6,006 £186.3m £7.51 £0.2m £5,998 £186.1m £9.1m £195.2m

204 Hackney £6,680 £160.6m £6,680 £160.6m £7.51 £0.2m £6,673 £160.4m £32.6m £193.0m

205 Hammersmith and Fulham £6,248 £86.8m £6,248 £86.8m £7.51 £0.1m £6,241 £86.7m £12.6m £99.3m

206 Islington £6,229 £120.4m £6,229 £120.4m £7.51 £0.1m £6,222 £120.2m £6.6m £126.8m

207 Kensington and Chelsea £5,874 £56.4m £5,874 £56.4m £7.51 £0.1m £5,866 £56.3m £5.6m £61.9m

208 Lambeth £6,384 £184.7m £6,384 £184.7m £7.51 £0.2m £6,377 £184.5m £14.4m £199.0m

209 Lewisham £5,950 £201.5m £5,950 £201.5m £7.51 £0.3m £5,943 £201.2m £7.3m £208.5m

210 Southwark £6,124 £173.9m £6,124 £173.9m £7.51 £0.2m £6,116 £173.7m £48.1m £221.8m

211 Tower Hamlets £7,014 £244.3m £7,014 £244.3m £7.51 £0.3m £7,007 £244.1m £2.2m £246.3m

212 Wandsworth £5,581 £135.1m £5,581 £135.1m £7.51 £0.2m £5,574 £134.9m £8.6m £143.5m

213 Westminster £5,663 £88.3m £5,872 £91.5m £7.51 £0.1m £5,864 £91.4m £19.1m £110.5m

301 Barking and Dagenham £5,583 £183.8m £5,583 £183.8m £7.51 £0.2m £5,575 £183.6m £1.5m £185.1m

302 Barnet £4,988 £214.3m £4,988 £214.3m £7.51 £0.3m £4,981 £214.0m £13.6m £227.6m

303 Bexley £4,613 £162.7m £4,613 £162.7m £7.51 £0.3m £4,606 £162.4m £8.0m £170.4m

304 Brent £5,066 £190.7m £5,357 £201.7m £7.51 £0.3m £5,350 £201.4m £12.1m £213.5m

305 Bromley £4,082 £169.6m £4,553 £189.1m £7.51 £0.3m £4,545 £188.8m £0.0m £188.8m

306 Croydon £4,559 £208.6m £4,837 £221.3m £7.51 £0.3m £4,829 £220.9m £12.9m £233.8m

307 Ealing £5,296 £217.8m £5,296 £217.8m £7.51 £0.3m £5,289 £217.5m £8.3m £225.8m

308 Enfield £5,194 £242.7m £5,194 £242.7m £7.51 £0.4m £5,187 £242.4m £8.2m £250.6m

309 Haringey £5,878 £180.5m £5,878 £180.5m £7.51 £0.2m £5,871 £180.3m £7.8m £188.1m

310 Harrow £4,927 £144.4m £4,927 £144.4m £7.51 £0.2m £4,920 £144.2m £1.4m £145.6m

311 Havering £4,727 £163.1m £4,727 £163.1m £7.51 £0.3m £4,719 £162.9m £0.0m £162.9m

312 Hillingdon £4,820 £187.0m £4,832 £187.5m £7.51 £0.3m £4,824 £187.2m £11.0m £198.1m

313 Hounslow £5,211 £172.8m £5,211 £172.8m £7.51 £0.2m £5,203 £172.5m £1.6m £174.1m

314 Kingston upon Thames £4,602 £92.1m £4,602 £92.1m £7.51 £0.2m £4,594 £92.0m £0.0m £92.0m

315 Merton £4,534 £98.6m £4,832 £105.1m £7.51 £0.2m £4,824 £104.9m £9.3m £114.2m

316 Newham £6,132 £300.8m £6,132 £300.8m £7.51 £0.4m £6,125 £300.5m £4.1m £304.6m

317 Redbridge £4,668 £199.7m £4,806 £205.6m £7.51 £0.3m £4,799 £205.3m £3.0m £208.2m

318 Richmond upon Thames £4,507 £98.6m £4,507 £98.6m £7.51 £0.2m £4,499 £98.4m £0.6m £99.0m

319 Sutton £4,360 £124.7m £4,678 £133.8m £7.51 £0.2m £4,670 £133.6m £0.0m £133.6m

320 Waltham Forest £5,205 £183.1m £5,205 £183.1m £7.51 £0.3m £5,197 £182.9m £5.8m £188.7m

330 Birmingham £5,218 £842.9m £5,218 £842.9m £7.51 £1.2m £5,211 £841.7m £7.7m £849.4m

331 Coventry £4,862 £217.0m £4,862 £217.0m £7.51 £0.3m £4,854 £216.7m £0.0m £216.7m

332 Dudley £4,459 £191.0m £4,459 £191.0m £7.51 £0.3m £4,452 £190.6m £0.0m £190.6m

333 Sandwell £4,771 £208.3m £4,771 £208.3m £7.51 £0.3m £4,764 £208.0m £14.8m £222.8m

334 Solihull £4,188 £130.2m £4,237 £131.8m £7.51 £0.2m £4,230 £131.6m £9.6m £141.2m

335 Walsall £4,643 £183.4m £4,643 £183.4m £7.51 £0.3m £4,635 £183.1m £5.0m £188.1m

336 Wolverhampton £4,827 £158.9m £4,827 £158.9m £7.51 £0.2m £4,819 £158.6m £0.2m £158.8m

340 Knowsley £4,839 £86.3m £4,839 £86.3m £7.51 £0.1m £4,832 £86.1m £0.0m £86.1m

341 Liverpool £5,048 £267.2m £5,048 £267.2m £7.51 £0.4m £5,041 £266.9m £18.7m £285.5m

342 St. Helens £4,463 £102.8m £4,463 £102.8m £7.51 £0.2m £4,456 £102.6m £0.0m £102.6m

343 Sefton £4,443 £154.3m £4,443 £154.3m £7.51 £0.3m £4,435 £154.1m £2.2m £156.2m

344 Wirral £4,547 £187.5m £4,547 £187.5m £7.51 £0.3m £4,540 £187.2m £3.4m £190.6m

350 Bolton £4,536 £188.1m £4,541 £188.3m £7.51 £0.3m £4,533 £188.0m £0.4m £188.4m

351 Bury £4,230 £111.1m £4,441 £116.7m £7.51 £0.2m £4,434 £116.5m £0.0m £116.5m

352 Manchester £5,088 £312.3m £5,088 £312.3m £7.51 £0.5m £5,081 £311.8m £20.0m £331.9m

353 Oldham £4,778 £176.9m £4,778 £176.9m £7.51 £0.3m £4,771 £176.6m £0.3m £176.9m

354 Rochdale £4,690 £141.2m £4,690 £141.2m £7.51 £0.2m £4,682 £141.0m £3.3m £144.2m

355 Salford £4,551 £131.2m £4,657 £134.3m £7.51 £0.2m £4,650 £134.0m £2.9m £136.9m

356 Stockport £4,206 £149.4m £4,206 £149.4m £7.51 £0.3m £4,199 £149.1m £3.7m £152.8m

357 Tameside £4,717 £149.0m £4,717 £149.0m £7.51 £0.2m £4,710 £148.8m £0.0m £148.8m

358 Trafford £4,232 £139.4m £4,235 £139.5m £7.51 £0.2m £4,228 £139.3m £0.0m £139.3m

Annex A: Local authority schools block unit of funding 2015 to 2016

Estimate of total funding after 

cash transfer for non 

recoupment academies

Actual 2014-15 funding Fairer schools funding
Carbon reduction commitment 

top-slice 

Total funding after carbon 

reduction commiment top-slice

P
age 22



LA Code Local Authority
Funding per 

pupil
Total funding

Funding per 

pupil 

Estimate of 

total funding 
(based on 

October 2013 

pupil numbers)

Amount per 

pupil

Estimate of  

total 

deduction 
(based on Otober 

2013 pupil 

numbers)

Funding per 

pupil  

Estimate  of 

total funding 
(based on 

October 2013 

pupil numbers) 

Estimate of 

cash transfer 

for the non 

recoupment 

academies **

Estimate of 

total funding 
(based on 

October 2013 

pupil numbers) 

Estimate of total funding after 

cash transfer for non 

recoupment academies

Actual 2014-15 funding Fairer schools funding
Carbon reduction commitment 

top-slice 

Total funding after carbon 

reduction commiment top-slice

359 Wigan £4,527 £190.1m £4,527 £190.1m £7.51 £0.3m £4,519 £189.8m £1.0m £190.7m

370 Barnsley £4,459 £126.9m £4,468 £127.1m £7.51 £0.2m £4,460 £126.9m £3.8m £130.7m

371 Doncaster £4,519 £176.9m £4,519 £176.9m £7.51 £0.3m £4,511 £176.6m £5.7m £182.2m

372 Rotherham £4,844 £183.8m £4,844 £183.8m £7.51 £0.3m £4,837 £183.5m £0.0m £183.5m

373 Sheffield £4,429 £290.8m £4,430 £290.9m £7.51 £0.5m £4,423 £290.4m £9.6m £300.0m

380 Bradford £4,845 £378.9m £4,845 £378.9m £7.51 £0.6m £4,838 £378.3m £20.5m £398.7m

381 Calderdale £4,454 £138.8m £4,454 £138.8m £7.51 £0.2m £4,447 £138.5m £0.0m £138.5m

382 Kirklees £4,649 £270.5m £4,649 £270.5m £7.51 £0.4m £4,641 £270.1m £2.8m £272.9m

383 Leeds £4,538 £440.4m £4,538 £440.4m £7.51 £0.7m £4,530 £439.7m £5.6m £445.2m

384 Wakefield £4,578 £199.8m £4,578 £199.8m £7.51 £0.3m £4,570 £199.4m £0.0m £199.4m

390 Gateshead £4,559 £104.2m £4,559 £104.2m £7.51 £0.2m £4,551 £104.0m £0.0m £104.0m

391 Newcastle upon Tyne £4,710 £147.2m £4,710 £147.2m £7.51 £0.2m £4,702 £147.0m £0.2m £147.2m

392 North Tyneside £4,537 £115.0m £4,537 £115.0m £7.51 £0.2m £4,529 £114.9m £0.0m £114.9m

393 South Tyneside £4,750 £87.0m £4,750 £87.0m £7.51 £0.1m £4,742 £86.8m £0.0m £86.8m

394 Sunderland £4,536 £157.9m £4,536 £157.9m £7.51 £0.3m £4,528 £157.6m £2.0m £159.6m

800 Bath and North East Somerset £4,336 £95.9m £4,356 £96.3m £7.51 £0.2m £4,349 £96.2m £0.0m £96.2m

801 Bristol City of £4,717 £212.3m £4,717 £212.3m £7.51 £0.3m £4,710 £211.9m £14.7m £226.6m

802 North Somerset £4,321 £114.4m £4,321 £114.4m £7.51 £0.2m £4,313 £114.2m £0.0m £114.2m

803 South Gloucestershire £3,969 £137.5m £4,196 £145.3m £7.51 £0.3m £4,189 £145.1m £5.0m £150.1m

805 Hartlepool £4,703 £60.9m £4,703 £60.9m £7.51 £0.1m £4,695 £60.8m £0.0m £60.8m

806 Middlesbrough £4,798 £78.6m £4,798 £78.6m £7.51 £0.1m £4,791 £78.5m £15.3m £93.8m

807 Redcar and Cleveland £4,632 £86.2m £4,632 £86.2m £7.51 £0.1m £4,625 £86.0m £0.0m £86.0m

808 Stockton-on-Tees £4,487 £114.6m £4,487 £114.6m £7.51 £0.2m £4,479 £114.4m £0.0m £114.4m

810 Kingston upon Hull City of £4,713 £152.8m £4,713 £152.8m £7.51 £0.2m £4,706 £152.6m £1.0m £153.6m

811 East Riding of Yorkshire £4,258 £177.9m £4,301 £179.7m £7.51 £0.3m £4,294 £179.4m £0.3m £179.8m

812 North East Lincolnshire £4,546 £85.6m £4,546 £85.6m £7.51 £0.1m £4,538 £85.4m £13.5m £98.9m

813 North Lincolnshire £4,316 £95.0m £4,483 £98.7m £7.51 £0.2m £4,475 £98.5m £0.0m £98.5m

815 North Yorkshire £4,338 £316.5m £4,473 £326.4m £7.51 £0.5m £4,465 £325.8m £0.0m £325.8m

816 York £4,209 £90.1m £4,209 £90.1m £7.51 £0.2m £4,202 £90.0m £0.0m £90.0m

821 Luton £4,784 £146.1m £4,784 £146.1m £7.51 £0.2m £4,777 £145.9m £15.6m £161.5m

822 Bedford £4,466 £101.0m £4,501 £101.7m £7.51 £0.2m £4,493 £101.6m £1.7m £103.3m

823 Central Bedfordshire £4,144 £145.7m £4,297 £151.0m £7.51 £0.3m £4,289 £150.8m £0.3m £151.1m

825 Buckinghamshire £4,040 £275.4m £4,305 £293.4m £7.51 £0.5m £4,297 £292.9m £1.4m £294.2m

826 Milton Keynes £4,440 £167.3m £4,455 £167.9m £7.51 £0.3m £4,448 £167.6m £0.0m £167.6m

830 Derbyshire £4,245 £405.0m £4,417 £421.3m £7.51 £0.7m £4,409 £420.6m £0.0m £420.6m

831 Derby £4,544 £154.4m £4,544 £154.4m £7.51 £0.3m £4,537 £154.1m £5.7m £159.8m

835 Dorset £4,167 £202.3m £4,230 £205.4m £7.51 £0.4m £4,223 £205.0m £0.6m £205.7m

836 Poole £4,007 £68.3m £4,194 £71.5m £7.51 £0.1m £4,187 £71.4m £0.0m £71.4m

837 Bournemouth £4,154 £79.2m £4,254 £81.1m £7.51 £0.1m £4,246 £81.0m £2.0m £83.0m

840 Durham £4,573 £281.1m £4,648 £285.8m £7.51 £0.5m £4,641 £285.3m £0.3m £285.6m

841 Darlington £4,486 £59.8m £4,486 £59.8m £7.51 £0.1m £4,478 £59.7m £3.4m £63.1m

845 East Sussex £4,450 £268.7m £4,450 £268.7m £7.51 £0.5m £4,442 £268.2m £1.1m £269.3m

846 Brighton and Hove £4,458 £129.0m £4,458 £129.0m £7.51 £0.2m £4,450 £128.8m £1.0m £129.8m

850 Hampshire £4,277 £700.2m £4,277 £700.2m £7.51 £1.2m £4,269 £699.0m £0.0m £699.0m

851 Portsmouth £4,596 £105.7m £4,596 £105.7m £7.51 £0.2m £4,588 £105.5m £0.0m £105.5m

852 Southampton £4,649 £126.9m £4,649 £126.9m £7.51 £0.2m £4,641 £126.7m £0.4m £127.1m

855 Leicestershire £3,995 £339.7m £4,237 £360.2m £7.51 £0.6m £4,229 £359.6m £1.6m £361.2m

856 Leicester £4,693 £205.6m £4,693 £205.6m £7.51 £0.3m £4,686 £205.3m £5.8m £211.1m

857 Rutland £4,087 £20.9m £4,250 £21.7m £7.51 £0.0m £4,243 £21.7m £0.0m £21.7m

860 Staffordshire £4,310 £455.7m £4,311 £455.8m £7.51 £0.8m £4,304 £455.0m £2.5m £457.5m

861 Stoke-on-Trent £4,507 £145.1m £4,622 £148.8m £7.51 £0.2m £4,614 £148.6m £0.5m £149.1m

865 Wiltshire £4,213 £249.1m £4,310 £254.8m £7.51 £0.4m £4,302 £254.4m £0.0m £254.4m

866 Swindon £4,102 £117.7m £4,251 £121.9m £7.51 £0.2m £4,243 £121.7m £0.4m £122.1m

867 Bracknell Forest £4,187 £62.6m £4,291 £64.2m £7.51 £0.1m £4,284 £64.1m £0.0m £64.1m

868 Windsor and Maidenhead £4,325 £77.5m £4,464 £80.0m £7.51 £0.1m £4,456 £79.8m £0.0m £79.8m

869 West Berkshire £4,359 £95.2m £4,375 £95.6m £7.51 £0.2m £4,368 £95.4m £0.0m £95.4m

870 Reading £4,454 £71.1m £4,454 £71.1m £7.51 £0.1m £4,447 £71.0m £5.7m £76.6m

P
age 23



LA Code Local Authority
Funding per 

pupil
Total funding

Funding per 

pupil 

Estimate of 

total funding 
(based on 

October 2013 

pupil numbers)

Amount per 

pupil

Estimate of  

total 

deduction 
(based on Otober 

2013 pupil 

numbers)

Funding per 

pupil  

Estimate  of 

total funding 
(based on 

October 2013 

pupil numbers) 

Estimate of 

cash transfer 

for the non 

recoupment 

academies **

Estimate of 

total funding 
(based on 

October 2013 

pupil numbers) 

Estimate of total funding after 

cash transfer for non 

recoupment academies

Actual 2014-15 funding Fairer schools funding
Carbon reduction commitment 

top-slice 

Total funding after carbon 

reduction commiment top-slice

871 Slough £4,862 £106.2m £4,862 £106.2m £7.51 £0.2m £4,854 £106.1m £2.5m £108.6m

872 Wokingham £4,125 £88.2m £4,158 £88.9m £7.51 £0.2m £4,151 £88.8m £0.8m £89.6m

873 Cambridgeshire £3,950 £294.3m £4,261 £317.5m £7.51 £0.6m £4,254 £317.0m £0.7m £317.7m

874 Peterborough £4,490 £124.7m £4,520 £125.5m £7.51 £0.2m £4,513 £125.3m £9.5m £134.8m

876 Halton £4,858 £81.9m £4,858 £81.9m £7.51 £0.1m £4,850 £81.8m £0.7m £82.5m

877 Warrington £4,219 £119.7m £4,236 £120.2m £7.51 £0.2m £4,228 £120.0m £0.8m £120.8m

878 Devon £4,156 £358.1m £4,350 £374.8m £7.51 £0.6m £4,342 £374.1m £1.2m £375.3m

879 Plymouth £4,364 £140.1m £4,389 £140.9m £7.51 £0.2m £4,382 £140.6m £1.3m £141.9m

880 Torbay £4,305 £69.8m £4,399 £71.3m £7.51 £0.1m £4,392 £71.2m £0.4m £71.5m

881 Essex £4,393 £795.0m £4,393 £795.0m £7.51 £1.4m £4,386 £793.6m £2.7m £796.4m

882 Southend-on-Sea £4,601 £111.0m £4,601 £111.0m £7.51 £0.2m £4,594 £110.8m £0.0m £110.8m

883 Thurrock £4,432 £98.7m £4,432 £98.7m £7.51 £0.2m £4,425 £98.5m £5.7m £104.2m

884 Herefordshire £4,306 £90.9m £4,443 £93.8m £7.51 £0.2m £4,436 £93.6m £1.8m £95.4m

885 Worcestershire £4,231 £291.5m £4,328 £298.2m £7.51 £0.5m £4,321 £297.7m £0.0m £297.7m

886 Kent £4,367 £815.6m £4,367 £815.6m £7.51 £1.4m £4,360 £814.2m £27.4m £841.6m

887 Medway £4,352 £161.1m £4,365 £161.6m £7.51 £0.3m £4,358 £161.4m £0.0m £161.4m

888 Lancashire £4,486 £686.6m £4,486 £686.6m £7.51 £1.1m £4,479 £685.4m £1.4m £686.8m

889 Blackburn with Darwen £4,689 £105.6m £4,689 £105.6m £7.51 £0.2m £4,681 £105.4m £2.7m £108.1m

890 Blackpool £4,459 £80.2m £4,538 £81.6m £7.51 £0.1m £4,531 £81.4m £0.4m £81.9m

891 Nottinghamshire £4,351 £436.2m £4,360 £437.1m £7.51 £0.8m £4,352 £436.3m £0.0m £436.3m

892 Nottingham £5,309 £185.0m £5,309 £185.0m £7.51 £0.3m £5,301 £184.7m £6.4m £191.1m

893 Shropshire £4,113 £143.6m £4,410 £154.0m £7.51 £0.3m £4,403 £153.7m £0.3m £154.0m

894 Telford and Wrekin £4,367 £97.0m £4,435 £98.5m £7.51 £0.2m £4,428 £98.3m £4.7m £103.0m

895 Cheshire East £4,083 £187.0m £4,209 £192.7m £7.51 £0.3m £4,201 £192.3m £0.0m £192.3m

896 Cheshire West and Chester £4,129 £173.6m £4,351 £183.0m £7.51 £0.3m £4,344 £182.7m £0.5m £183.2m

908 Cornwall £4,397 £285.0m £4,472 £289.9m £7.51 £0.5m £4,464 £289.4m £0.7m £290.1m

909 Cumbria £4,449 £269.2m £4,577 £276.9m £7.51 £0.5m £4,569 £276.5m £0.0m £276.5m

916 Gloucestershire £4,203 £316.0m £4,365 £328.2m £7.51 £0.6m £4,358 £327.7m £0.4m £328.1m

919 Hertfordshire £4,320 £670.3m £4,392 £681.5m £7.51 £1.2m £4,384 £680.3m £4.5m £684.8m

921 Isle of Wight £4,489 £69.6m £4,531 £70.3m £7.51 £0.1m £4,523 £70.2m £0.0m £70.2m

925 Lincolnshire £4,329 £392.0m £4,379 £396.6m £7.51 £0.7m £4,372 £395.9m £0.3m £396.1m

926 Norfolk £4,334 £432.9m £4,514 £450.9m £7.51 £0.8m £4,507 £450.1m £0.7m £450.8m

928 Northamptonshire £4,189 £395.2m £4,293 £405.1m £7.51 £0.7m £4,286 £404.4m £14.0m £418.4m

929 Northumberland £4,244 £166.2m £4,551 £178.3m £7.51 £0.3m £4,544 £178.0m £0.3m £178.3m

931 Oxfordshire £4,274 £333.1m £4,320 £336.6m £7.51 £0.6m £4,312 £336.0m £6.0m £342.0m

933 Somerset £4,278 £273.2m £4,351 £277.9m £7.51 £0.5m £4,343 £277.4m £0.6m £278.0m

935 Suffolk £4,241 £370.1m £4,362 £380.6m £7.51 £0.7m £4,354 £380.0m £5.9m £385.8m

936 Surrey £4,096 £548.8m £4,308 £577.1m £7.51 £1.0m £4,301 £576.1m £0.8m £576.9m

937 Warwickshire £4,079 £281.3m £4,302 £296.7m £7.51 £0.5m £4,294 £296.2m £0.7m £296.9m

938 West Sussex £4,196 £414.5m £4,206 £415.4m £7.51 £0.7m £4,198 £414.7m £1.3m £416.0m

* Where we provide an estimate of total funding,  we have used current pupil numbers using the October 2013 school census. When the final allocation is made in December, we will use October 2014 census data. 

* Details on the calculation of the cash transfer for the non recoupment academies can be found on the document "Calculating schools block units of funding 2015 to 2016: technical note" published alongside this Annex

P
age 24



Local Authority Funding Reform Proforma

LA Name:

LA Number:

Pupil Led Factors

Reception uplift Yes

Description Sub Total Total 
Proportion of total pre MFG 

funding (%)

Primary (Years R-6) £33,965,968 36.62%

Key Stage 3  (Years 7-9) £20,805,192 22.43%

Key Stage 4 (Years 10-11) £11,169,429 12.04%

Description 
Primary amount 

per pupil 

Secondary amount 

per pupil 

Eligible proportion 

of primary NOR

Eligible proportion of 

secondary NOR
Sub Total Total 

Proportion of total pre MFG 

funding (%)

Primary 

Notional SEN 

(%)

Secondary 

Notional SEN 

(%)

FSM6 % Primary £971.55 4,461.66 £4,334,727 18.41%

FSM6 % Secondary £1,515.62 2,957.43 £4,482,339 26.40%

IDACI Band  1 £600.00 £850.00 441.87 270.05 £494,665 7.00% 8.90%

IDACI Band  2 £650.00 £900.00 598.72 402.43 £751,354 11.10% 15.40%

IDACI Band  3 £700.00 £950.00 1,390.15 902.33 £1,830,321 27.00% 33.00%

IDACI Band  4 £750.00 £1,000.00 1,570.68 944.54 £2,122,549 31.40% 35.40%

IDACI Band  5 £800.00 £1,100.00 1,541.48 888.52 £2,210,556 35.30% 37.80%

IDACI Band  6 £850.00 £1,150.00 2,158.64 1,193.52 £3,207,389 51.20% 53.80%

Description 
Primary amount 

per pupil 

Secondary amount 

per pupil 

Eligible proportion 

of primary NOR

Eligible proportion of 

secondary NOR
Sub Total Total 

Proportion of total pre MFG 

funding (%)

Primary 

Notional SEN 

(%)

Secondary 

Notional SEN 

(%)

3) Looked After Children (LAC) LAC X March 12 £35,914 0.04%

EAL 3 Primary £290.83 2,651.69 £771,192 100.00%

EAL 3 Secondary £707.10 355.05 £251,059 100.00%

5) Mobility
Pupils starting school outside of 

normal entry dates
£250.00 £250.00 55.62 33.00 £22,154 0.02% 100.00% 100.00%

Description Weighting Amount per pupil

Percentage of 

eligible Y1 and Y2-5 

NOR respectively

Eligible proportion of 

primary and 

secondary NOR 

respectively

Sub Total Total 
Proportion of total pre MFG 

funding (%)

Primary 

Notional SEN 

(%)

Secondary 

Notional SEN 

(%)

Low Attainment year 1 46.66%

Low Attainment % Y2-5 73 14.74%

Secondary pupils not achieving (KS2 

level 4 English or Maths)
£686.16 1,162.57 £797,710 100.00%

Other Factors

Lump Sum per 

Primary School (£)

Lump Sum per 

Secondary School (£)

Lump Sum per 

Middle School (£)

Lump Sum per All-

through School (£)
Total (£)

Proportion of total pre MFG 

funding (%)

0.00%

4) English as an Additional 

Language (EAL)
1.10%

6) Prior attainment

£810.00 1,097.57 £889,035

£1,686,745 1.82%

100.00%

Factor Notional SEN (%)

2) Deprivation £19,433,900 20.95%

£800.00 44.89

£1,080,319

Hammersmith and Fulham

205

1) Basic Entitlement

Age Weighted Pupil Unit (AWPU)

Pupil Units 38.00

9,530.00

£5,163.86 4,029.00

£5,163.86 2,163.00

Amount per pupil Pupil Units Notional SEN (%)

£3,564.11

£65,940,589

2.95%

2.53%

1.42%

P
age 25



£100,000.00 £100,000.00 £4,600,000 4.96% 0.00% 0.00%

£0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Primary distance threshold  (miles) Fixed

Secondary  distance threshold 

(miles) 
Fixed

Middle schools distance threshold 

(miles)
Fixed

All-through  schools distance 

threshold (miles)
Fixed

£0 0.00%

£0 0.00%

£0 0.00%

£0 0.00%

£0 0.00%

14 ) Exceptional circumstances (can only be used with prior agreement of EFA)

Total (£)
Proportion of total pre MFG 

funding (%)

£0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

£0 0.00%

£0 0.00%

£0 0.00%

£0 0.00%

£0 0.00%

£92,741,554 100.00%

Apply capping and scaling factors? (gains may be capped above a specific ceiling and/or scaled)

Capping Factor (%) 12.00%

Total deduction if capping and scaling factors are applied

Total (£) Proportion of Total funding(%)

MFG  Net Total Funding (MFG + deduction from capping and scaling) £964,216 1.03%

High Needs threshold (only fill in if, exceptionally, a high needs threshold different from £6,000 has been approved)

Total Funding For Schools Block Formula

% Distributed through Basic Entitlement

% Pupil Led Funding 95.04%

Growth fund (if applicable) £123,057.00

Falling rolls fund (if applicable) £0.00

£93,705,771

71.10%

Additional funding from the high needs budget £0.00

Exceptional Circumstance6 0.00%

Total Funding for Schools Block Formula (excluding MFG Funding Total) (£) £10,269,958

15) Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG is set at -1.5%) #VALUE!

No

Scaling Factor (%)

£0

£0.00

Exceptional Circumstance3 0.00%

Exceptional Circumstance4 0.00%

Exceptional Circumstance5 0.00%

Additional sparsity lump sum for small schools 0.00%

9) Fringe Payments

10) Split Sites 0.00%

11) Rates 0.00%

12) PFI funding 0.00%

13) Sixth Form 0.00%

Circumstance Notional SEN (%)

Additional lump sum for schools amalgamated during FY14-15

Middle school pupil number average 

year group threshold
Fixed or tapered sparsity middle school lump sum?

All-through pupil number average 

year group threshold
Fixed or tapered sparsity all-through lump sum?

Primary pupil number average year 

group threshold
Fixed or tapered sparsity primary lump sum?

Secondary pupil number average year 

group threshold
Fixed or tapered sparsity secondary lump sum?

Please provide alternative distance and pupil number thresholds for the sparsity factor below. Please leave blank if you want to use the default thresholds. Also specify whether you want to use a tapered lump sum for one or both of the phases. 

7) Lump Sum

8) Sparsity factor

P
age 26



Primary: Secondary Ratio 1 : 1.35

P
age 27



London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham  - Notional Schools BLOCK 2015/16

Funding Per 

Pupil 2014/15

Number of 

Pupils 

Funded 

(October 

2013 Pupil 

Numbers)

Total 

Funding 

2014/15

2014/15 

Per Pupil 

Funding

Adjustment for 

Carbon 

Reduction Top 

Slicel @ £7.51 

per Pupil

Estimated Total 

Funding in 

2015/16 based 

on October 2013 

Pupil Number 

Adjusted Per 

Pupil Funding

Estimate Cash Transfer 

into the the DSG for the 

Non Recoupment 

Academies

Total Projected DSG 

2015/16

£m £m £m £m

£6,248 13,892 £86.80 £6,248 104,328 £86.7 £6,241 £12.6 £99.3

Funding Per 

Pupil 2014/15

Number of 

Pupils 

Funded 

Total 

Funding 

2014/15 Projected DSG 2015/16 -99,300,000 

£m Funding Direct to School and Recoupment Academies 80,082,487

£6,248 13,892 £86.80 Funding Direct to Non Recoupment Academies 12,532,537

Sub Total Funding Direct to Schools and Academies 92,615,024

Amount avaialble for Centrally Retained Services and De-delegations -6,684,976 

De-Delegation 1,090,747

Growth Fund 123,059

Sub total Growth Funding and De-delegation 1,213,806

Funding Availbale for  Other Centrally Retained and the General Fund Services -5,471,170 

20156/16 Provisional DSG -99,300,000 

All Academies Recoupment 37,117,459

Net DSG to LBHF -62,182,541 

Schools  Direct Funding 55,497,565

-6,684,976 

De-delegation 1,090,747

Growth 123,059

Other Central and General Fund -5,471,170 

Actual Funding 2014/15

Fairer Schools Funding 2014/15

Estimated Per Pupil Funding 2015/16

Analysis of  the Projected 2015/16 Notional School Block DSG Spend

Check Total

Page 28



Page 29



 

 

Committee: Date: Title of Report: 

LBHF Schools Forum 13th October 2014 Hammersmith and Fulham Schools 
Forum Membership 

Classification: Information paper of: 

For General Release 3BM Ltd 

Wards involved All 

Policy context Education Funding Agency Legislation June 2013 

Financial Summary None 

 

1. Background 

1.1 The EFA issued guidance for schools and academies on its roles and responsibilities of 

Schools Forums as part of Schools Funding Reform in June 2013. (the full report is 

included as Appendix A). 

1.2 The guidance also sets out the requirement of Schools’ Representation on Schools Forum, 

it also re-confirms that non-school members are allowed to be part of the forum to represent 

particular interests where appropriate and clarifies the roles of advisors / officers.  

1.3 It concluded that schools and academies representatives on the forum should be roughly 

proportionate to the number of pupils in each sector and would generally include 

representatives from:  

 

 Maintained nursery schools  

 Maintained primary schools  

 Maintained secondary schools  

 Maintained special schools  

 Maintained pupil referral units  

 Academies and free schools  
 

2 Forum Membership 

2.1 Historically the forum was set up to have a balance of Headteacher / non Headteacher 

governor representatives.  However it has struggled with the attendance and full 

engagement of the non Headteacher School Governors.  There have been some notable 

exceptions (including two outstanding Forum Chairs who were not headteachers).  

Although, responding to the attendance challenges, the forum took a view that membership 

would be encouraged from Headteachers who were felt better placed to offer representative 

views and were closer to the issues that were being discussed.   

Page 30

Agenda Item 7



 

 

2.2 As time has progressed the school membership has evolved and headteachers have filled 

the non headteacher vacancies, many of these longer standing experienced headteachers 

members have subsequently left the Borough.  Replacements are now being sought.   

2.3 The overall size of the forum is for each Local Authority to decide although the key 

considerations are: 

The need to establish a quorate figure that ensures appropriate representation and 

The composition and representation of appropriate groups  

2.4 Sadly the EFA have felt the need to further provide “Direction” by restricting who can vote 

on what matter which is at odds with collective responsibility, but will reflect experiences 

from other Local Authorities where certain pressures must have resulted in challenge   

2.5 The table below is from the EFA guidance which can be found at   

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/schools-forums-operational-and-good-practice-

guide-2013 .  This EFA guidance helps to summarise the roles and responsibilities: 

 

 

Category Schools Members Academies Members Non-School Members 

Represented 

groups 

Where the LA maintains the following 

types  

of school, they must be represented on 

the  

Schools Forum:- 

 Secondary Schools 

 Special Schools 

 Nursery Schools 

 PRUs 

There is no specific requirement in  

Regulations for a primary rep, but this 

is  

captured by requiring membership to 

be  

based on pupil proportions 

No specific groups, but  

academies members 

will  

represent academies, 

free  

schools, UTCs and 

Studio  

Schools 

16-19 providers 

Early years Private,  

Voluntary and 

Independent  

(PVI) providers 

Before considering other  

groups, the LA must  

consider diocesan  

representation 

Type of member 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Within each of the five groups above 

there  

are the following types of member:- 

 Headteachers (or their  

              representative) 

 Governors 

  Headteachers and Governors 

In overall terms there must be at least 

one headteacher (or their 

representative)  and one governor 

Any Any 

Schools Forum  

Structure 

Schools members and academies members must comprise at least 

2/3rds of  

the Schools Forum membership 

Primary schools, secondary schools and academies must be 

broadly  

proportionately represented on Schools Forum, based on the total 

 

Page 31

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/schools-forums-operational-and-good-practice-guide-2013
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/schools-forums-operational-and-good-practice-guide-2013


 

 

number of  

pupils registered at them 

Voting Only primary representatives can vote 

on primary school de-delegation 

Only secondary representatives can 

vote on secondary school de-delegation 

All schools members can vote on any 

other Schools Forum business, 

including the consultation on the 

funding formula 

No voting on de-

delegation 

All academies members 

can vote on any other 

Schools Forum 

business, including the  

consultation on the 

funding formula 

No voting on de-

delegation 

Only PVI representatives  

can vote on the 

consultation  

on the funding formula. 

All non-school members 

can  

vote on any other Schools  

Forum business 

Elected by The relevant sub-group of the relevant 

type of school e.g. primary school 

governor representatives are elected by 

the governors of primary schools, 

secondary school headteachers are 

elected by the headteachers of 

secondary schools. 

Proprietors of 

academies 

Election only applies to 

the  

representative for the 16-

19  

providers, who is elected 

by  

all 16-19 providers 1 

Other attendees 

who  

are permitted to  

contribute to a 

Schools  

Forum meeting 

 An observer appointed by the Secretary of State 

  The Chief Financial Officer 

 The Director of Children’s Services  

 Officers providing financial & technical advice to Schools Forum 

 The Executive Member for Children’s Services Presenters (restricted to the paper they 

are presenting) 

 The Executive Member with responsibility for resources 

 

 

Calculation of Represented Groups 
 

2.6 The composition of the Schools Forum was reviewed back in June 2009 and so a review is 

due to ensure compliance with the new legislation and that the representation is 

proportionate to the pupil numbers in each of the various phases. 

2.7 However three primary schools and five secondary schools have converted to Academy 

status since 2013 and current membership numbers are no longer proportionate to the pupil 

numbers. An analysis of the Oct 2013 pupil roll for Primary, Secondary and Academies 

sector is illustrated below. 

 

Table Showing Pupil numbers October 2013 Census 

 

School Name Phase School Type  
NOR 

Primary 
NOR 

Secondary 
NOR 

Academy 
Total 
NOR 

Addison Primary School Primary Maintained School 391 0  0  391 

Avonmore Primary School Primary Maintained School 198 0  0  198 

Brackenbury Primary School Primary Maintained School 458 0  0  458 

Miles Coverdale Primary School Primary Maintained School 219 0  0  219 

Flora Gardens Primary School Primary Maintained School 230 0  0  230 

Fulham Primary School Primary Maintained School 256 0  0  256 

New Kings Primary School Primary Maintained School 172 0  0  172 

Kenmont Primary School Primary Maintained School 207 0  0  207 

Langford Primary School Primary Maintained School 203 0  0  203 

Melcombe Primary School Primary Maintained School 311 0  0  311 

Page 32



 

 

Old Oak Primary School Primary Maintained School 356 0  0  356 

Queens Manor Primary School Primary Maintained School 187 0  0  187 

Sir John Lillie Primary Maintained School 395 0  0  395 

Sulivan Primary School Primary Maintained School 272 0  0  272 

Wendell Park Primary School Primary Maintained School 420 0  0  420 

Wormholt Primary School Primary Maintained School 407 0  0  407 

Greenside Primary School Primary Maintained School 195 0  0  195 

All Saints Primary School Primary Maintained School 205 0  0  205 

Holy Cross RC Primary Primary Maintained School 384 0  0  384 

John Betts Primary School Primary Maintained School 237 0  0  237 

St Augustine Primary School Primary Maintained School 205 0  0  205 

St Johns Walham Green CE Primary Maintained School 317 0  0  317 

St Mary’s Primary School Primary Maintained School 206 0  0  206 

St Paul’s CE Primary School Primary Maintained School 199 0  0  199 

St Peter’s CE Primary School Primary Maintained School 200 0  0  200 

St Stephens  CE JMI Primary Maintained School 264 0  0  264 

The Good Shepherd Primary Maintained School 234 0  0  234 

Pope John Catholic Primary School Primary Maintained School 241 0 0 241 

St Thomas of Canterbury Catholic 
School Primary Maintained School 

339 0  0  339 

Larmenier and Sacred Heart Primary Maintained School 420 0  0  420 

Normand Croft Community School Primary Maintained School 192 0  0  192 

Phoenix High School Secondary Maintained School  850 0  850 

Hurlingham and Chelsea School Secondary Maintained School 0  531 0  531  

 

School Name Phase School Type  
NOR 

Primary 
NOR 

Secondary 
NOR 

Academy 
Total 
NOR 

Ark Bentworth Primary Academy Primary Recoupment Academy 0  0  194  194  

Lena Gardens Primary Primary Recoupment Academy   183 183 

Ark Swift Primary Academy Primary Recoupment Academy 0  0  364 364 

Fulham College Boys School Secondary Recoupment Academy 0  0  369  369 

Fulham Cross Girls’ School and 
Language College Secondary Recoupment Academy 

0  0  624  624 

Sacred Heart High School Secondary Recoupment Academy 0  0  815 815 

Lady Margaret School Secondary Recoupment Academy 0  0  505  505 

The London Oratory Secondary Recoupment Academy 0  0  986  986 

Ark Conway Primary Academy Primary Non Recoupment Academy 0  0  90 90 

West London Free School Primary Primary Non Recoupment Academy 0  0  60 60 

West London Free School Secondary Non Recoupment Academy 0  0  360 360 

Burlington Danes Academy Secondary Non Recoupment Academy 0  0  866 866 

Hammersmith Academy Secondary Non Recoupment Academy 0  0  367 367 

Total     8,520 1,381 5,783 15,684 

Percentage of Representation     54.32% 8.81% 36.87% 100% 

 

2.8 The table demonstrates that current pupil roll proportions are 54.3% from the Maintained 

Primary sector, 8.8% from the Maintained Secondary sector and 36.87% from the 

Academies sector. 

2.9 The further breakdown of the Acadamies/Free School classification proportion to the sector 

they represent i.e. Primary, Secondary, Special or PRU, Recoupment or Non Recoupment 

for the Academies and Free Schools are as follows: 

Page 33



 

 

  

Page 34



 

 

 

School Name Phase School Type  
NOR Primary 
Recoupment 

Academy 

NOR 
Secondary 
Recoupme

nt 
Academy 

NOR 
Primary 

Non 
Recoupme

nt 
Academy & 
Free School 

NOR 
Secondary 

Non 
Recoupme

nt 
Academy 

Total NOR 

Ark Swift 
Academy Primary 

Recoupment 
Academy 

364  0      364  

Lena Gardens  Primary 
Recoupment 
Academy 

183    183 

Bentworth 
Primary 
Academy Primary 

Recoupment 
Academy 

194  0      194  

Fulham College 
Boys Secondary 

Recoupment 
Academy 

 369     369  

Fulham Cross 
Girls School Secondary 

Recoupment 
Academy 

 624      624  

Sacred Heart 
High  Secondary 

Recoupment 
Academy 

0  815     815 

Lady Margaret 
School Secondary 

Recoupment 
Academy 

0  505     505 

The London 
Oratory Middle 

Recoupment 
Academy 

81 905     986 

Ark Conway 
Primary Primary 

Non 
Recoupment 
Academy 

0  0  90    90 

West London 
Free School Primary 

Non 
Recoupment 
Academy 

0  0  60   
60 

 

West London 
Free School Secondary 

Non 
Recoupment 
Academy 

0  0  
 

 360 360 

Burlington 
Danes Academy Secondary 

Non 
Recoupment 
Academy 

0  0    866 866 

Hammersmith 
Academy  

Non 
Recoupment 
Academy 

0  0    367 367 

Total 

  

822 3,218 150 1,593 5,783 

Percentage 

  

14% 56% 3% 27% 100% 

Proposed 
Proportion of 
Representation 
on WSF 

  

.56 2.2 .12 1.08 4 

 

  

Page 35



 

 

 

2.10 A number of Schools Forum members have also retired or have left (these include the only 

serving maintained primary and secondary phase members)  the Authority since the last 

Schools Forum and an adequate number of School Forum members is needed to be 

quorate to make School Forum decisions. 

2.11 Any member may nominate an “alternate” (or substitute) to attend a meeting of the Forum 

in his or her absence and to have voting powers. Such a nomination is to lapse after the 

specified meeting date. A member of the primary, secondary and special schools group 

may only nominate an alternate who is a head teacher or governor of a school within the 

same group. Such a nomination should be made in writing to the Tri-borough Director of 

Finance one week in advance of the proposed meeting date. Any individual member, who 

fails to attend three consecutive meetings of the Forum, even where an alternate 

attended on his or her behalf, will be deemed to have resigned. 

 

Current and proposed membership 

 

2.12 The current and proposed composition of the Schools Forum is detailed below, the 

membership proposals reflect the following aspect 

2.12..1 The schools forum in LBHF has always had effective relationships with the Trade 

Unions and their input into strategic decision making is valued  

2.12..2 The Forum must Consider the appropriate body for PVI representation needs to be 

agreed  

2.12..3 The existing officer places are no longer part of forum membership 

2.12..4 Consideration that if Diocese representation is to be sought in the future, a further 

forum discussion is to ensue as the Schools Forum has always operated considering 

all schools needs and at this stage officers can see no benefit in inviting an additional 

representative from the Diocese as the faith schools are more than effectively 

represented by the Academy schools group.  

2.12..5 West London Free school are advised to be invited to the forum to provide both the 

Primary Academy/Free +School input but also to ensure representation of Free 

Schools within the Forum 

2.12..6 The Bridge Academy as the alternative provision is recommended for adoption by 

the forum into the constitution 

 

  

Page 36



 

 

 

Sector Representation 
LBHF at 
Present 

LBHF Future Forum  
Requirements 

Required 
Representation 

at F 

          

Maintained Primary 
Primary Head  - Gill Del 
Bravo (Retired) 

0 

The headteacher group 
have elected 3 
representatives and it is 
recommended we 
source a further 2 
primary governors 
through an election. 

5 

          

Maintained Secondary 
School 

Secondary Head / Phil 
Cross (Resigned) 

0 

This phase previously 
had one member who 
was the former chair of 
the forum. H&C does 
substantive 
Headteacher has 
resigned from the forum 
and it is recommended 
that as only the Phoenix 
and H&C are in this 
category a governor 
from Phoenix is sought 
to represent this group 

1 

          

Maintained Special 
School 

Special Head / Jude 
Ragan, 

1 

The Special School is 
currently represented by 
Jude Ragan and there 
is no requirement to 
increase this as Cathy 
Walsh normally stands 
in for Jude when she is 
unable to attend the 
meetings. 

1  

          

Maintained Nursery 
School 

Nursery Head / Michael 
Pettavel 

1 

Existing arrangements 
with Michael Petteval 
representing this phase 
does not need to 
change as members 
from the Primary Phase 
can pick up on any 
issues since they may 
have Nursery Classes in 
their Primary Schools. 

1  

          

          

Academies 

Academy Secondary  
Head / David McFadden, 
Sally Whyte and Gary 
Kynaston 

3 

To ensure effective 
representation requires 
a non headteacher 
governor and it is 
recommended that as 
the only Free School 
provider offering both 
primary and secondary 
provision this is sought 

4 

Page 37



 

 

from West London Free 
School. 

          

Alternative Provision 
Not represented yet 
Vacant 

0 

The Bridge Academy to 
be asked for either 
Headteacher of 
Governor representative 

1 

          

Non-school member 
PVI representative: 
Previously Pat Bunche 
representing the EYCDP 

0 

Existing arrangements 
informal: need  to have 
a representative group 
set up for election of 
representative 

1 

          

Non-school member 
LBHF  NUT, Dennis 
Charman -  

1 
 

There is no change 
recommended 

1 

          

Non-school member 
Other LA Officer’s / Dave 
McNamara, Ian Heggs 

2 
 

LA representation 
formally reducing to 
zero as officers advise. 

0 

  Total 8   15 

 
 

3 Recommendations 

3.1 The Schools Forum approves the strategy set out in the table above to re-constitute the 

Hammersmith and Fulham Schools Forum; demonstrating it has considered that for our 

local needs this constitution meets the requirements of the EFA June 2013 Schools Forum 

Guidance. 

 

Page 38


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	4 High Needs Block Presentation
	5 Confirmation of Direct Schools Grant Allocation 2014-15
	6 Schools Funding Arrangements for 2015-16 - Overview
	Item 6- Appendix A October 2014 Schools Forum
	Item 6- 201516 APT Proforma
	Item 6- 201516 APT Proforma page 2

	7 Review of Membership

